Jordan School District
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: Thursday, July 24, 2025

TO: Elementary Principals
Middle School Principals

FROM: Carolyn Gough, Administrator of Teaching & Learning
Amanda Bollinger, Associate Administrator, Teaching & Learning
Amy Lloyd, K-12 Math Consultant, Teaching & Learning

SUBJECT: 2025-26 K-8 Grade New Teacher Math Training

Principals,

Please make sure your newly hired 2025-26 K-8 teachers are signed up for the August New
Teacher Math Training. Teachers will be compensated with a stipend for attending the
training.

Kindergarten-5 Grade Elementary New Teacher Open Up Math Training

K-5 teachers will receive two days of training:

e Day 1: Monday, August 4th
e Day?2:
e Tuesday, August 5th: 4th and 5th Grade
e Wednesday, August 6th: 2nd and 3rd Grade
e Thursday, August 7th: Kindergarten and 1st Grade
e New teachers can register through Canvas Catalog: K-5 SIGN-UP LINK
e See the attached flyer for more information.

6-8 Grade lllustrative Mathematics/IL New Teacher Training

e Wednesday, August 6th: Dedicated training for new 6th-8th grade teachers
o 8:30-3:30 at the ASB, Room 102 Entrance B

e New teachers can register through Canvas Catalog: SIGN-UP LINK

e See the attached flyer for more information.

Please share this information with any newly hired K-6 grade teachers and 7-8 grade math
teachers for the 2025-2026 school year.
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